
   
 
 

 
 
 
25 July 2017 
 
Dear , 
 
ATISN 11371 Supply Services of Personnel Including Temporary Staff 
 
Thank you for your request which I received on 28.06.17 requesting the following 

information. 
 

 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages. 

 Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date 

 Start date & duration of framework 

 Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

 Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or renewed? 

 Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract? 

 
The information you requested is enclosed. 
  
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you 
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.  
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s 
Freedom of Information Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit,  
Welsh Government, 
Cathays Park,  
Cardiff,  
CF10 3NQ  
 
or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner.  The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  Information Commissioner’s Office,  
Wycliffe House,  

mailto:FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk


 
 
 

Water Lane,  
Wilmslow,  
Cheshire,  
SK9 5AF. 
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a 
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on 
each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & 
ITT stages. 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful Suppliers Unsuccessful Suppliers 

Not applicable. Open 
procurement process 
undertaken. 
 

Hays Specialist Recruitment 
Limited 
 
Pertemps Recruitment 
Partnership Limited 
 
Randstad 
 
Comensura Limited 
 
Matrix SCM 
 
De Poel Managed Service 
 
New Directions Education 
Ltd 

Reed Specialist Recruitment 
 
Adecco 
 
NU Staff Ltd 
 
Talent Human Capital 
Management Ltd 
 
Apollo Teaching Services 
 
Engage Teachers Ltd 
 
IntroTeach / Teaching Elite / 
Teaching Expenditure 
(Collaborative Bid) 

Q2 Contract values of each 
framework/contract (& any sub lots), year 
to date 
 

Spend for the 2016/2017 financial year under the framework across the Welsh Public Sector 
was: 
 
Lot 1 – Master Vendor Service Provider for Corporate Staff  

£17,507,337 
 
Lot 2 – Neutral Vendor Service Provider for Corporate Staff  
£15,842,105 
 
Lot 3 – Managed Service Provider for Education (School) Staff  

£16,668,781 
 



 
 
 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework  
 

Start: 08/04/2015 
End: 07/04/2018 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

Option to extend the framework up to a further 12 months 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether 
the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 

No decision made 

Q6 Who is the senior officer (outside of 
procurement) responsible for this 
contract? 

There is not a single senior officer outside of the National Procurement Service (NPS) 
responsible for the framework. Each organisation using the framework will have their own 
contract management arrangements. 

 


